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Diamond Williams 

From: Slaven, Matthew [MSlaven@Briggs,com] 

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2010 2 1 9  PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: Alltel Communications, LLC - 3Q 2010 Lifeline Report - ORDER NO. PSC-10-0358-NOR-TP, 
Rule 254.0665 F.A.C. 

Attachments: 3Q2010 Lifeline Report pdf 

Person Responsible for Filing: 

Linda Stevens 
Associate Director - Finance 
Verizon Wireless 
One Verizon Place 
Alpharetta, GA 30004-8511 
(678) 339-5404 
linda.stevens@verizonwirelels,com 

Docket No.: Unassigned. Submitted pursuant to ORDER NO. PSC-l0-0358-NOR-TP, Rule 25-4.0665 F.A.C. 

Party Filing: Alltel Communications, LLC 

Pages: One (1) 

Description of Document: 

Alltel Communications, LLC - 3Q 2010 Lifeline Report - 
ORDER NO. PSC-10-0358-NOR-TP, Rule 25-4.0665 F.A.C. 

Matthew A. Slaven 
Briggs and Morgan, P A  
2200 IDS Center 
80 South 8th Street 
Minneapolis, MN 55402 
Direct 612.977.8245 
Fax 612,977,8650 
mslavenObriaas.com 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this e-mail 
communication and any attached documentation may be privileged, 
confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure and is 
intended only for the use of the designated recipient(s). It 
is not intended for transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized 
person. The use, distribution, transmittal or re-transmittal by 
an unintended recipient of this communication is strictly 
prohibited without our express approval in writing or by e-mail. 
If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, please delete 
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it from your system without copying it and notify the above sender 
so that our e-mail address may be corrected. Receipt by anyone other 
than the intended recipient is not a waiver of any attorney-client 
or work-product privilege. 

This email has been scanned for all viruses by the MessageLabs SkyScan 
service. (http://www.messagelabs.com) 
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Alltel Communications, LLC d/b/a Verizon Wireless 
3 4  2010 Lifeline Report 

(Rule 25-4.0665 F.A.C.) 
ORDER NO. PSC-10-0358-NOR-TP 

(a)  The number of Lifeline subscribers, excluding resold Lifeline subscribers, for each month during the 
quarter; 

Verizon Wireless Response: 
July - 14 
August - 14 
SeDtember - 16 

(b) The number of subscribers who received Link-Up for each month during the quarter; 

Verizon Wireless Response: 
July - 0 
August - 0 
September - 2 

(c) The number of new Lifeline subscribers added each month during the quarter; 

Verizon Wireless Response: 
July - 4 
August - 0 
September - 2 

(d) The number of transitional Lifeline subscribers who received discounted service for each month 
during the quarter; ' 
Verizon Wireless Response: 
July - 6 
August - 5 
September - S 

(e) The number of residential access lines with Lifeline service that were resold t o  other carriers each 
month during the quarter. 

Verizon Wireless Response: 
Verizon Wireless does not resell residential access lines with Lifeline service t o  other carriers. 

/ s f  Linda Stevens -Associate Director - Finance DATE: 10/21/2010 

). Alltel Communications, LLC has voluntarily provided transitional discounts t o  former Lifeline 1 

subscribers that are no longer eligible for the federal Lifeline credits. The transitional Lifeline program 
requirements established by FI. Stat. 5 364.105 are inapplicable t o  commercial mobile radio services 
(CMRS) providers and are preempted by 47 U.S.C. 5 332 (c)(3)(A). ~ ~ . . ,  ~ , :  ~~ ~, , , ~  L:.''. ~ b . . ~  ' , , '  , 
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